
AMENDMENT NO.  0009 

 Solicitation 36C26118R0541 
 Project 654-18-831 
 IPP USP 797/800 Compliance (Pharmacy) 

 

General 

The following changes, additions or deletions shall be made to the following Contract Documents.  

All other conditions shall remain the same. 

1. SPECIFICATIONS 
a. N/A 
 

2. DRAWINGS 
a. N/A 
 

3. OFFEROR QUESTION AND CLARIFICATION 
a. Question: Due to Phase II being a full technical proposal that consists of both the 

GC info and the designers info, is there any way to extend the due date? We 
respectfully request a time extension to turn in the proposal with pricing? 

 
b. Response:  Yes, the due date for the Phase II proposal has been extended to 21 

Nov 2018 with Amendment 0009. 
 

c. Question:  How many hours per day will the mobile unit be operational? 
 

d. Response:  The ‘temporary swing space’ must be operational seven days a week, 
twenty-four hours a day, for 365 days in a year.  
 

e. Question: Will the mobile trailer unit require ADA compliance? 
 

f. Response: Yes, the ‘temporary swing space’ will be ADA compliant. 
 

g. Question: Would there be an interest in a solar upgrade in order to save on daily 
operational costs? 
 

h. Response:  No, there no solar interest for this project at this time. 
 

i. Question: Can there be another walk-thru for Phase II. 
 

j. Response: Yes, please review Amendment 0006, clause 52.236-27 Site Visit 
(CONSTRUCTION) (FEB 1995) for details. 

 
 

-END OF AMENDMENT NO. 0009-  


